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June 12, 2025 

  
 
 

To: Prospective Bidders 
 
From: Jonathan W. Mitchell  
 Division Contract Engineer 
 
Contract ID#:     DC00483 
County:      Pender 
WBS Element:   15BPR.138.3 
Subject: Addendum #1:        Bridge 16 Repair Lighting Re-Let 3     

The Subject contract proposal contains the following addendum: 
 
Add the following notes to contractor –  

• Regarding the existing backbox repair, the expectation is that all accessible areas 
of the backbox be coated. Areas of particular concern are the locations on the 
backbox that already exhibit corrosion.  Where accessible, the areas of corrosion 
should be prepared with power tools, like small grinders or sanders. Other areas 
with difficult access should be prepared as best as can be done with hand tools to 
remove loose corrosion, paint, etc. After all preparation is complete, the entire 
accessible area of the box should be painted with organic zinc repair paint as 
specified in 1080-7 of the Standard Specifications. 

• Based on limited random observations in the field, it appears the existing PVC 
fittings in the backboxes are female adapters. However, not each of the backboxes 
has been field verified to confirm that female adapters are consistent in all 
backboxes; there may be some variability. It is also unknown if the adapters are 
glued or threaded. 

 
 
***An Addendum has been added to Bid Express & the NCDOT Letting Site. 
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